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March 28. 2014 Robert B. Warren
’ T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

Kirsten Walli File 15441
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:
Re: EB-2013-0234

We are counsel to Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited in this matter. We enclose herewith
the Reply Submissions of Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited on the Issue of the
Confidential Treatment of Certain Interrogatory Responses.

Yours truly,

WeirFoulds LLP
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Robert B. Warren
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cc: All Parties
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited
Attention: R. Barrass
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